AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
April 14, 2020
1:00pm

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

DELEGATIONS

MINUTES/NOTES

1. Council Committee Meeting Minutes
- March 24, 2020

2. Council Meeting Minutes
- March 24, 2020

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Councillor Quentin Stevick — Division 1
Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4
Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5

o s wbd e

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS
1. Operations
a) Operations Report

- Capital Budget Summary, dated April 9, 2020
- PW Call Log, dated April 8, 2020

2. Development and Community Services

a) AES Report for March 2020
- Report from Agricultural Fieldman for March 2020
b) MD Enhanced Police Officer Report
- Report from Constable Harvey, received April 6, 2020

3. Finance
a) 2020 Tax Rate Bylaw
- Report from Director of Finance, dated April 9, 2020
b) Changes to the 2020 Property Tax Penalties
- Report from Director of Finance, dated April 9, 2020
C) Changes to the 2020 Utility Penalties
- Report from Director of Finance, dated April 9, 2020

4. Municipal

a) Chief Administrative Officer Report
- Report from CAO, dated April 9, 2020



AdminExecAsst
Highlight

AdminExecAsst
Highlight


H. CORRESPONDENCE

1. For Action
a) Request for a Council Resolution Supporting an Interagency Preplan Exercise at
Castle Resort
b) Request for Partnership with Shootin the Breeze

2. For Information
Recommendation to Council, dated April 9, 2020

a) Local and Regional Emergency Resources
b) Changes to Landfill Operations During COVID-19
c) ICF Letter from Town to Municipal Affairs
d) Community Foundation: Announcing a shift in our granting programs
e) AltaLink’s Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek Area Transmission Development
f) Thank you to Council during COVID-19 from STARS
g) Artist Project Update
h) Food Bank Situational Update

l. CLOSED MEETING SESSION
J. NEW BUSINESS
a) Changes to Scheduled Events

K. ADJOURNMENT



Cl

Council Committee Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2
March 24, 2020

MINUTES
COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:00 am

Present: Reeve Brian Hammond (via conference call), Deputy Reeve Rick Lemire, Councillors

Staff:

Quentin Stevick, Bev Everts, and Terry Yagos.

CAO Troy MacCulloch (via conference call), Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan, Director of Operations Aaron Benson, Director of Finance
Meghan Dobie, and Executive Assistant Jessica McClelland.

Deputy Reeve Rick Lemire called the meeting to order, the time being 10:12 am.

1.

Approval of Agenda
Councillor Quentin Stevick

Moved that the agenda for March 24, 2020 be amended:
e Removing Corporate Policy C-CO-004 Donations — FOIP Section 23
e Removing Corporate Policy C-FIN-529 Fees and Charges — FOIP Section 23
e Removing Corporate Policy C-PW-009 Dust Control — FOIP Section 23

And that the agenda be approved as amended.

Carried
Closed Session:

Councillor Bev Everts

Moved that Council move into closed session to discuss the following, the time being
10:15 am:

a. Brett Wuth, Director of Emergency Management, Presenting to Council —
FOIP Section 24

b. 2020 Tax Recommendations — FOIP Section 23

c. ICF Municipal District of the Crowsnest Pass — FOIP Section 21

d. ICF Town of Pincher Creek — FOIP Section 21

Carried
Councillor Quentin Stevick

Moved that Council open the Committee Meeting to the public, the time being 11:53 am.

Carried



Council Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2
March 24, 2020
3. Adjornment

Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that the Committee Meeting adjourn, the time being 11:54 pm.

Carried



C2

MINUTES 9264
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 24, 2020

The Regular Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on Tuesday,
March 24, 2020, at 1:00 pm, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Administration Building,
Pincher Creek, Alberta.

PRESENT

STAFF

Reeve Brian Hammond (via conference call), Deputy Reeve Rick Lemire, Councillors
Quentin Stevick, Bev Everts, and Terry Yagos

CAO Troy MacCulloch (via conference call), Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan, Director of Finance Meghan Dobie, Director of Operations Aaron
Benson and Executive Assistant Jessica McClelland.

Deputy Reeve Rick Lemire called the meeting to order, the time being 1:00 pm.

a) ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Brian Hammond 20/113

Moved that the Council Agenda for March 24, 2020 be amended to include:

Da) Update on Letter to MP Barlow re: DFO

G4b) COVID-19 Update

Id) 2020 Budget

le) Recreation Agreement with Town of Pincher Creek
If) ICF with Town of Pincher Creek

19) ICF with Municipality of the Crowsnest Pass

Ja) MD Office Closure/MD Playground Closures

Jb) REMO Updates

And that the agenda be approved as amended.

Carried
B. DELEGATIONS
C. MINUTES
1. Council Committee Meeting
Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/114

Moved that the Minutes for Council Committee Meeting on March 10, 2020 be approved as
presented.

Carried

Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Bev Everts 20/115

Moved that the Minutes for the Council Meeting on March 10, 2020 be amended to include:
e Removal of the words “Training” on page 9261
e Removal of extra “Moved that” from resolution 20/110
e Replace word “funded” with “purchased” in resolution 20/110

And that the minutes be approved as amended.

Carried



9265
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
March 24, 2020

D. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Letter to Department of Fisheries and Oceans

The letter was not sent as MP Barlow contacted the MD to state that the Department of Fisheries
and Oceans was prepared to sign off on our project at Cabin Creek.

E. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

F. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

1. Councillor Quentin Stevick — Division 1
a) Cardston County Bylaw Public Hearing
2. Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
a) Pincher Creek Foundation
3. Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
a) ORRSC
b) FCSS Funding for Social Services
4. Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4
a) PCCELC
b) Conference Calls re Provincial Response to COVID-19
5. Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
Councillor Terry Yagos 20/116

Moved to accept the Committee Reports and information.
Carried

Eric Blanchard attended the meeting at this time to discuss the Public Works Call Log, and left the
meeting at 1:53 pm.

G. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS
1. Operations

a) Operations Report

Councillor Brian Hammond 20/117

Moved that Council receive for information the following Operations
documents.

e Capital Budget Summary, dated March 15, 2020
e Public Works Call Log, dated March 15, 2020

Carried
2. Development and Community Services
a) AES Report for March 2020
Councillor Terry Yagos 20/118

Moved that Council accept the AES Report for March 2020 as information.

Carried



9266
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
March 24, 2020
b) Request for Development of Road Allowance ESE 26-03-30 W4M
Councillor Terry Yagos 20/119

Moved that Council receive the report on Request for Development of Road Allowance
ESE 26-03-30 W4M as information, and further;

That Council direct administration to review the feasibility of the request and return a
report to Council for consideration.

Carried
c) Nature Conservancy of Canada and Waterton Springs Campground
Councillor Brian Hammond 20/120

Moved that the report on the Nature Conservancy of Canada and Waterton Springs
Campground be referred to administration for further information.

Carried
3. Finance
4, Municipal
a) Chief Administrative Officer Report
Councillor Terry Yagos 20/121

Moved that Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer’s
report dated March 19, 2020.

Carried

b) COVID-19 Update to Council

Council was updated on the current COVID-19 situation. The MD has taken specific
actions to reduce risk to citizens and staff. The Public Works Office was closed to the
visitors last week, and as of today, the Administration Office will close as well.

H. CORRESPONDENCE
1. For Action
a) Canada Day Fireworks Celebration
Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/122
Moved that Canada Day Fireworks Celebration letter be received as information.

Carried
2. For Information

Councillor Terry Yagos 20/123
Moved to receive the following as information:

- Crowsnest Pincher Creek Landfill AGM *Council was advised that the Crowsnest
Pincher Creek Landfill AGM has been postponed.

Carried



9267

Minutes

Regular Council Meeting

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
March 24, 2020

CLOSED SESSION
Councillor Brian Hammond 20/124

Moved that Council move into closed session, the time being 2:52 pm, for the purpose of
discussing:

a) Crushing at Bruder Pit — FOIP Section 23

b) Beaver Mines Water & Wastewater Budget Update — FOIP Section 16
C) Compressed Work Week — FOIP Section 23

d) Budget 2020 — FOIP Section 16

e) Recreation Agreement with Town of Pincher Creek — FOIP Section 21
f) ICF Town of Pincher Creek — FOIP Section 21
9) ICF Municipal District of the Crowsnest Pass — FOIP Section 21
Carried
Councillor Bev Everts 20/125

Moved that Council move out of closed session, the time being 5:21 pm.

Carried
NEW BUSINESS
a) Crushing at Bruder Pit
Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/126

Moved that Council approve the agreement for the purchase of gravel at the Bruder pit.
Carried

b) Compressed Work Week

Councillor Bev Everts 20/127

Moved that the compressed work week for the Public Works Department would begin on May 4,
2020 and end on October 1, 2020.

Carried
c) ICF Recreation Agreement with Town of Pincher Creek
Councillor Bev Everts 20/128

Moved that the MD of Pincher Creek approve the recreation agreement with the Town of Pincher Creek
as presented:

Councillor Quentin Stevick requested a recorded vote.

In Favor: Opposed:
Councillor Bev Everts Councillor Terry Yagos
Councillor Rick Lemire Councillor Quentin Stevick

Councillor Brian Hammond

Motion Carried



9268

Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
March 24, 2020

d) ICF Town of Pincher Creek

Councillor Bev Everts 20/129

Moved that ICF with the Town of Pincher Creek be approved as presented.

Councillor Quentin Stevick requested a recorded vote.

In Favor: Opposed:
Councillor Bev Everts Councillor Terry Yagos
Councillor Rick Lemire Councillor Quentin Stevick

Councillor Brian Hammond

Motion Carried
e) ICF Municipal District of the Crowsnest Pass
Councillor Terry Yagos 20/130

Moved that Council direct Administration to pursue a one year extension with the Government of
Alberta, to finalize the ICF with the Municipality of Crowsnest Pass.

Carried
l. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Brian Hammond 20/131
Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 5:26 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



VI

Gla


















FIGURES

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Bridge Inventory Summary

Number of Bridge Structures

Age of Existing Structures

Bridge Structural Condition Rating
Bridge Sufficiency Rating
Percentage of Fence in Division No. 1
Condition of Fence in Division No. 1
Percentage of Fence in Division No. 2
Condition of Fence in Division No. 2
Percentage of Fence in Division No. 3
Condition of Fence in Division No. 3
Percentage of Fence in Division No. 4
Condition of Fence in Division No. 4
Percentage of Fence in Division No. 5
Condition of Fence in Division No. 5
Gravel Program Map

Capital Budget Summary

DATE: April 9, 2020

Page 7 of 14






























40 NAME PHONE NUMBER DIVISION LOCATION A':Z;OBAECRH CONCERN/REQUEST ASSIGNED TO ACTION TAKEN REQUEST DATE FOL;CA)_\I{Z D COMPLETION DATE
A . " waiting on agreement with
1558 Division 1 SW36 T4 R30 W4 = R tt pp! h built Developer 18-Apr-18
€ getting an.approach bul P Development Officer P
1617 Division 1 West Kerr . VIR I G BB D i (e e B e Erik/Aaron/Roland To meet w/Russell 30-May-18 Met Nov 7 Defered to Spring 2020
signs/culverts MD's most dangerous area
1643 Division 4 SW22T7 R1 W5 = Would like a culvert put in to solve water problem Eric/Bob M To be scheduled 26-Jun-18 inspected site Dec.10 Defered to Spring 2020
1982 Division 2 - - The old Reed Pit needs to be reclaimed Aaron/WSP On the list 27-Jun-19 Talked w/colony Jan 08 2020
1995 Division 2 NW23 T5 R29 W4 #5313 Wetland/shoulder of road & drainage problem Eric Blanchard E“gz'g;zr;rz:z?r & 16-Jul-19 November 1, 2019 Defered to Spring 2020
2014 Division 3 NW3 T6 R2 W5 = Culvert smashed Bob Millar On list to do 29-Jul-19 October 2019 Defered to Spring 2020
Ryt L . 0 q October 16 N
2058 Division 1 NE3 T5 R29 W4 - Needs existing approach widened for Super B's Eric Blanchard To be done 9-Sep-19 followup Defered to Spring 2020
2074 Division4 | A/P road n.of Cowley . comilaininsleiielieckelonlioadiieecelbiobey Eric/Brian 0On to do list 23-Sep-19 October 2019 Defered to Spring 2020
gravel pounded down
2134 Division 5 SE16 T8 R2 W5 - RQto have a cattle guard removed from MD Road Eric Blanchard Been in contact 12-Nov-19 (it e ey Defered to Spring 2020
memo from Head Office July 3 /PW just heard now in December
L ’ . . . Will contact for § . .
2182 Division 3 SE18T6 R1 W5 = An E-mail from Brian Hammond re culvert issues Eric Blanchard detailed info 12-Jan-20 Met On Feb 27th Will Reassess in spring
2206 Division 3 SW15 T6 R2 W5 - Grader operator knocked down post or part of his Tony Tuckwood Completion at a later 14-Feb-20 Feb 20 temporarily fixed
fence & would like it repaired as needs to use field date
2208 Division 1 SW14 T4 R29 W4 - Bent sign by Tony Bruder Bridge Bob Millar Completed 18-Feb-20 Parts arrived 30-Mar-20
2213 Division 5 SW35 T8 R3 W5 #3106 TWP8-5A :;':'i:;s not received their blue sign/ordered last Joyce/Roland Signs to be put in 25-Feb-20 signs are in
2216 Division 1 NW2 T5 R30 W4 . Ieshifif3ieD (IS me e rerei U EiEa fe Eric Blanchard Completed 09-Mar-20 Met March 18th 12-Mar-20
building on property
2229 Division 3 NE30 T5 R2 W5 #5418 RR2-5 RQ Driveway for tomorrow if possible Tony Tuckwood Completed 19-Mar-20 20-Mar-20
2230 Division 1 SW21 T4 R29 W4 #4315 RR29-4 |Damaged culver (grader oops) to be repaired To Do List Culvert repair 20-Mar-20 For Spring Defered to Spring 2020
2231 Division 4 NE29 T8 R1 W5 - Blocked Culvert Brian Layton completed 24-Mar-20 NA/ Sinnott 25-Mar-20
2232 Pincher Stn - - Blocked Culvert - Completed 23-Mar-20 NA / Sinnott 25-Mar-20
2233 Division 3 NW15 T5 R5 W5 - Blocked Culvert Tony Tuckwood Completed 25-Mar-20 NA 26-Mar-20
2234 Division 4 8418 TWP8-4 - Blocked Culvert Brian Layton Completed 25-Mar-20 NA 26-Mar-20
2235 Division 4 RR1-3A TWP9-6 - Skyline/Heath Creek / Blocked Culvert Brian Layton Completed 25-Mar-20 NA / Sinnott 26-Mar-20
2236 Division 4 RR1-5 - Zellers/Morgan Loop Blocked Culvert Brian Layton Completed 25Mar202 NA/ Sinnott 26-Mar-20
2237 Division 3 Range Road 20 - Road Washing out Tony Tuckwood Completed 29-Mar-20 Sunday Call out 30-Mar-20
2238 Division 3 SW14 T5 R1 W5 sEnER AR ||V I e el el IR O el John Completed 30-Mar-20 N/A 31-Mar-20
and maintaining his road
2239 Division 5 SE29 T9 R2 W5 #9415 RR2-4A  |Blocked Culvert Dave Sekella Completed 30-Mar-20 NA / Sinnott 31-Mar-20
2240 Lundbreck - - Water Flowing past trailor park Randy McLeod Completed 28-Mar-20 Sat, call out 28-Mar-20
2241 Division 3 - - Water gushing south of Hagglunds house Tony Tuckwood Completed 30-Mar-20 NA 30-Mar-20
2242 Division 3 - - Hill washing out Tony Tuckwood Completed 30-Mar-20 NA 31-Mar-20
2243 Division 5 SW36 T9 R3 W5 - Culvert flowing over Dave Sekella Completed 30-Mar-20 NA 31-Mar-20
2244 Division 5 NE2 T8 R3 W5 R0z SRRl et aiterpateskection Dave Sekella Completed 31-Mar-20 A Big Thank You 01-Apr-20
needs plowing
2245 Division 2 NW32 T5 R29 W4 #29417 TWP6-0 |RR29-5 very buddy and difficult to drive on Kent Zielke @itz d‘;’::t elis 06-Apr-20 07-Apr-20 07-Apr-20
2246 Lundbreck 15 Patton Place Street is very icy & walkers are falling Melting should help 07-Apr-20 NA 08-Apr-20
2247 Division 4 Culvert Problem Bob Salmon On culvert list 07-Apr-20 08-Apr-20 Defered to Spring 2020
o . . Did what was
2248 Division 1 SE26 T4 R30 W5 #4408 RR30-3  |By Halton Dam water flowing over road Rod Nelson On going problem 08-Apr-20 08-Apr-20

possible

2020-04-08




40

NAME

PHONE NUMBER DIVISION

LOCATION

APPROACH
NUMBER

CONCERN/REQUEST

ASSIGNED TO

ACTION TAKEN

REQUEST DATE

FOLLOW UP
DATE

COMPLETION DATE

2249

Lundbreck

452 Patton Ave

has water on his lawn RQ if we could plow

alley to help

BobS/Eric

Checking it out

08-Apr-20

Indicates Completed

Indicates Defered

indicates On the To Do List

2020-04-08



G2a

AES, March, 2020

e March 2, visit dams, safety

e March 3, budget, Strychnine conference call

e March 4, PW Safety meeting, ASB Meeting

e March 5, rental equipment, reporting

e March 6, hiring & job descriptions

e March 9, deadstock bin inspections, repairs & cleaning

e March 10 — 13, Strategic Plan & provincial funding

e March 10, AWRAC (Alberta Weed Regulatory Advisory Committee) meeting (conference call)

e March 11, met with Marilyn Neville about July 22, 23, GRF (Grasslands Restoration Forum)
Workshop

e March 11, 12, SRD information package (mapping & records)

e March 12, 13, updating files (server & paper)

e March 16, South Region AAAF Meeting (cancelled due to COVID-19)

e March 16, 17, updating and organizing AES files on servers/computers

e March 17, rental equipment, shop work

e March 18, reporting, rental equipment policy

e March 19, move rental equipment to PW

e March 19, 20, summer weed program planning

e March 20, ASB Grant Webinar

e March 23 — 31, Patton Park gophers (weather permitting)

e March 23 - 31, MRF software (training, installations, transferring mapping data, etc)

e March 23 -31, shop and equipment prep

e March 23 —-31, resumes and interviews

e March 23, dams & deadstock bins

e March 24, review of purchasing for upcoming season

e March 25, ASB Agenda prep

e March 26, 27, Strategic Plan/Provincial Funding Application

e March 27, reschedule of exam for Landscape Certification (cancelled due to COVID)

e March 30, SWIM Meeting (conference call)

e March 31, Weed Species Review meeting (AWRAC — a committee of AAAF)(online due to COVID)

Sincerely,

Shane Poulsen,
Agricultural Fieldman



G2b

MD OF PINCHER CREEK ENHANCED POLICING
MONTHLY REPORT MARCH 2020

Cst. Laurence Harvey Shifts worked: 19
RCMP Pincher Creek
Monthly Traffic Ticket Summary MD Hamlet Patrols
Speeding
Stop Sign Violations 2 Division 1 : 5
Administrative Violations Division 2 : 7
Equipment Violations Division 3 : 6
Other Division 4 : 7
Warnings Given 5 Division 5 : 5
Total:

Distance Driven: 2700 km

Number of Violation Tickets Issued: 2
Violation ticket location:

Beaver Mines:

Hwy 3/6/507:2
Hwy 22:

Public Meetings/Events/Training:

Patrolled Provincial Parks, Old man Dam, Waterton Dam

Patrolled the Shell road, Chapel Rocks road, Willow Creek road, and Snake trail road.

Assisted general duty members with investigation
Attended Citizen on Patrols AGM
All community events and meetings cancelled due to COVID-19 Pandemic




G3a



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
BYLAW NO. 1319-20

A BYLAW TO AUTHORIZE THE RATES OF TAXATION TO BE LEVIED AGAINST
ASSESSABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
NO. 9 FOR THE 2020 TAXATION YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 has prepared and adopted detailed
estimates of municipal revenue, expenses and expenditures as required, at the Council meeting
held on November 26, 2019, with budget amendments approved at the Council meeting held on
April 14 ,2020; and

WHEREAS, the estimated municipal revenues from all sources other than taxation is estimated
at $13,364,341; and

WHEREAS, the estimated municipal expenses (excluding non-cash items) set out in the annual
budget for the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 for 2020 total $11,043,105; and

WHEREAS, the estimated amount required for current year capital expenditures is $14,691,992;
and

WHEREAS, the estimated amount required to repay principal debt is $458,060; and

WHEREAS, the estimated amount required for future financial plans to be raised by municipal
taxation is $1,877,625; and

WHEREAS, the estimated amount transferred from reserves is $936,830; and

WHEREAS the estimated amount required from borrowings is $2,488,332; and
WHEREAS, the total amount to be raised by general municipal taxation is $11,281,279; and
WHEREAS, the requisitions are:

ASFF (Alberta School Foundation Fund)

Residential and Farmland 1,666,585
Non-Residential 1,160,191
Pincher Creek Foundation 321,997
Pincher Creek Emergency Services Commission 492,965
Designated Industrial Property (DIP) 65,244

Bylaw No. 1319-20 Page 1 of 2




NOW THEREFORE, under the authority of the Municipal Government Act, the Council of the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9, in the Province of Alberta, enacts as follows:

1. That the Chief Administrative Officer is hereby authorized to levy the following rates of taxation on
the assessed value of all property as shown on the assessment roll of the Municipal District of Pincher
Creek No. 9:

General Municipal Tax Levy Assessment Tax Rate
Residential 2,586,687 549,984,570 4.7032
Farmland 400,600 58,788,500 6.8146

Non-Residential:
Designated Industrial Property (DIP):

Electrical Co-Generation 3,619,362 387,511,980 9.3400
Linear 2,411,446 258,184,810 9.3400
Machinery & Equipment 1,692,542 181,214,310 9.3400
Land Improvements 294,760 31,558,920 9.3400
Machinery & Equipment 8,555 915.900 9.3400
Other Non-Residential 176,422 18,888,880 9.3400
Small Commercial 84,995 9,282,220 9.1568
Minimum Tax 5,910
Total $11,281,279  1,496,330,090
Alberta School Foundation Fund
Residential and Farmland 1,666,585 608,773,070  2.7376
Non-Residential 1,160,191 316,774,290  3.6625
Pincher Creek Foundation 321,997  1,496,330,090 0.2152
Pincher Creek Emergency Services 492,965 1,496,330,090 0.3294
Designated Industrial Property 65,244 858,470,020 0.0760
Grand Total $14,988,261

2. That the minimum amount payable per parcel as property tax for general municipal purposes shall be
$20.00 per tax roll.

3. This bylaw shall take effect on the date of the third and final reading and has been signed in
accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

READ a first time on this ___ day of , 2020.
READ a second time on this __ day of , 2020.
READ a third time on this __ day of , 2020

Reeve

Chief Administrative Officer

Bylaw No. 1319-20 Page 2 of 2



























G3b









HAMLET OF LUNDBRECK
UTILITY BY-LAW # 995 amended by BY-LAW 1044.00

Rate Schedule A

RESIDENTIAL RATES

Residential Water — per connection

Residential Sewer — per connection

Residential Garbage — per household

Residential Garbage — age 65 or older

NON-RESIDENTIAL RATES

Monthly

22.50
11.65
4.50

2.26

BiMonthly

45.00
23.30
9.00

4.50

Same as residential except as amended by CAQ including the following:

Concrete Plant

Hotel

Restaurant/

Laundromat

Car Wash

School

Confectionery

Store

P Bar T Farms

Peterson, Ken

CONNECTION/RECONNECTION RATES

Water (3 times)
Sewer
Garbage

Water (3 V2 times)
Sewer (3 % times)

Garbage (3 %z times)

Water (1 72 times)
Sewer (1 % times)
Garbage

Water (2 times)
Sewer (2 times)
Garbage

Water (5 times)
Sewer (5 times)
Garbage

Water
Sewer
Garbage ( 2 times)

Water
Sewer
Garbage

Water
Sewer
Garbage

Implemented by Council July 1, 2000

67.50
11.65
.00

78.75
40.80
15.75

33.76
17.50
.00

45.00
23.30
.00

112.50
58.25
.00

22.50
11.65
9.00

22.50
11.65
.00

22.50

.00
.00

50.00

135.00
23.30
.00

157.50
81.60
31.50

67.50
35.00
.00

90.00
46.60
.00

225.00
116.50
.00

45.00
23.30
18.00

45.00
23.30
.00

45.00
.00
.00




X

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
BY-LAW NO. 1044-00

A By-law of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 in the Province of
Alberta, to amend Schedule ‘A’ of By-law No. 995, being the by-law to set rates,
policies and procedures for providing water, sewer and garbage pick-up services
in the Hamlet of Lundbreck, as authorized by the Municipal Government Act
Chapter M26.1 of the Revised Statutes of Alberta 1994, Part 2, Division 1 Section
7 (f) and Part 3, Division 3.

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek
No. 9 has deemed it necessary to increase rates for
providing water in the Hamiet of Lundbreck to offset
the cost of operation of the water system;

NOW THEREFORE, be it enacted that By-law #995 be amended by

replacing Schedule “A” with Schedule “A”, which
Form part of By-law 1044-00.

This By-law comes into force and effect upon final passing thereof.

READ a first time this _ 12" )0%

REEVE

day of _ September , 2000.

READ a second time this 12t

T

REEVE
day of ___September, 2000.

" CHIEF ADMlNW
READ a third time and finally passed this I

REEVE
12*  day of _ September . 2000,
el et A, ST A

“CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER




G3c






G4a



Hla

Pincher Creek Emergency Services

P.O. Box 1086

655 Charlotte Street

Pincher Creek, Alberta TOK 1WO0

Ph. 403-627-5333 Fax 403-627-3502

MD of Pincher Creek
Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta
TOK 1WO0

April 7, 2020
Attention: MD Council

SUBJECT: Request for a Council Resolution Supporting an Interagency Preplan Exercise at Castle Resort

FRIAA (the Forest Resource Improvement Association of Alberta) has funding several projects in the
Pincher Creek MD starting with the Wildfire Mitigation Strategy and includes several education projects as well as
a vegetation management project.

Last year PCESC had applied for and received funds from FRIAA to develop a pre-incident plan for Castle Resort,
the University of Lethbridge site, Camp Impessa, and Beaver Mines for provision of structure protection in the
event of a wildfire.

This plan has been done and | made a request for FRIAA to fund an exercise to test a portion of this plan utilizing
PCESC and mutual aid partner resources in the amount of $36,000.00. This amount covers the costs of
developing the exercise, overseeing the exercise, and compensating mutual aid partners plus incidental costs.

We have been approved to submit a detailed plan for doing the “Castle Preplan Interagency Exercise”.

The Exercise proposed will involve using resources from adjacent jurisdictions to set up structure protection
according to the preplan and also exercise tactics to be used to support that protection.

Part of the detailed submission is a requirement for a MD council resolution supporting this exercise.
| am requesting that MD council approve a resolution supporting this project.
David Cox

Chief
Pincher Creek Emergency Services Commission

I —
Pincher Creek Emergency Services



H1b

From: Shannon Robison

To: Marie Everts; Jessica McClelland
Subject: Revised information

Date: April 2, 2020 2:53:01 PM
Attachments: COVID 19 12 Weeks.pdf

Hello ladies,

I've attached a document with concise details on the partnership 1 am hoping to secure with the MD of Pincher
Creek and with PCREMO.

When the idea was originally put out last week, it was presented as a sponsorship as a publisher in High Level had
shared what had happened in his community to support local businesses and to ensure the newspaper was able to
continue publishing in print during the pandemic.

I was trying to come up with something similar for Pincher Creek and believe it may have come off the wrong way.
It should have been presented as a request for an advertising partnership with benefit for the community as a whole
and for the partners.

I firmly believe a print newspaper is essential at this time. Social media may be free, but it is cluttered and many of
our most vulnerable do not use the Internet.

Details are attached.

The deadline on the flat sheet is listed as tomorrow, but if you can let me know as soon as possible that will help
greatly if | need to look for alternate partners.

| appreciate your thoughtful consideration and am happy to answer any questions.

Thank you,
Shannon

Shannon Robison
Publisher/Owner of Shootin' the Breeze

403-904-2227 Office | 403-627-8829 Cell
697A Main Street | Box 811, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO0

shannon@shootinthebreeze.ca  www.shootinthebreeze.ca

Our business is to help you increase yours!
We are proud to be locally owned and locally staffed.

If you no longer wish to receive email correspondence from Shootin' the Breeze, please reply with "remove" in the subject line.


mailto:publisher@shootinthebreeze.ca
mailto:economic@pinchercreek.ca
mailto:Communications@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca
mailto:shannon@shootinthebreeze.ca
http://www.shootinthebreeze.ca/

You can help us keep the community informed in this unprecedented time

Shootin’ the Breeze is committed to providing information to the community
through both our print paper and online media as the COVID-19 pandemic progresses.

Social media is crowded and full of misinformation. It may be free, but it is cluttered
and not reaching the most vulnerable — Pincher Creek’s demographic is not a young one.

Our goal is to put FREE print papers into the hands of as many people as possible for the next 12 weeks.

Your commitment to 12 weeks of advertising makes a difference to your community!

Quarter Page = $235x 12 Half Page = $420 X 12  (cstnotinciuded)

For your business ...

High-visibility advertsing
to 2,350 + during a time
when businesses need to stay
connected to community

Partners will be acknowledged weekly:
*In a banner ad underneath the
page 1 masthead in print
* In subscriber email notices with
link to online paper
* In weekly social media posts

* In a banner ad below the masthead
at www.shootinthebreeze.ca

25% of your ad purchase
will be used to cover additional
printing and delivery costs
to increase print circulation
from 1,700 to 2,300

For the community ...

2,000+ FREE COPIES of Shootin’ the Breeze will be distributed through Canada Post to all boxes in Pincher
Creek, Twin Butte, Lundbreck and Cowley. Bulk deliveries will be dropped at seniors facilities, free copies will be
available at regular vendors and the online version will also be free. Crowsnest Pass currently receives 350.

This is a critical time for accurate information to reach as many people as possible and Shootin’ the Breeze has
proven to be a trusted source for Pincher Creek and area. People also need a sense of normalcy and a means to
stay connected to their community. It is not a time for this to be limited to subscribers or to those who can pay.

For the local economy ...

Small businesses doing their best to operate under restrictions or from behind closed doors will benefit from
the increased circulation and visibility during this challenging time.

Win-win situation — Wednesdays, April 8 to June 24

« Solid advertising and partnership recognition benefits your business

* Everyone in the immediate area has access to important information and stays connected
« Small businessess have greater chance of surviving and thriving once we're past this tumultuous time

Deadline is Friday, April 3 at noon Contact Shannon Robison, Publisher

403-904-2227 publisher@shootinthebreeze.ca




http://www.shootinthebreeze.ca

mailto:publisher@shootinthebreeze.ca




COVID-19 Community Partnership

You can help us keep the community informed in this unprecedented time

Shootin’ the Breeze is committed to providing information to the community
through both our print paper and online media as the COVID-19 pandemic progresses.

Social media is crowded and full of misinformation. It may be free, but it is cluttered
and not reaching the most vulnerable — Pincher Creek’s demographic is not a young one.

Our goal is to put FREE print papers into the hands of as many people as possible for the next 12 weeks.

Your commitment to 12 weeks of advertising makes a difference to your community!

Quarter Page = $235x 12 Half Page = $420 X 12  (cstnotinciuded)

For your business ...

High-visibility advertsing
to 2,350 + during a time
when businesses need to stay
connected to community

Partners will be acknowledged weekly:
*In a banner ad underneath the
page 1 masthead in print
* In subscriber email notices with
link to online paper
* In weekly social media posts

* In a banner ad below the masthead
at www.shootinthebreeze.ca

25% of your ad purchase
will be used to cover additional
printing and delivery costs
to increase print circulation
from 1,700 to 2,300

For the community ...

2,000+ FREE COPIES of Shootin’ the Breeze will be distributed through Canada Post to all boxes in Pincher
Creek, Twin Butte, Lundbreck and Cowley. Bulk deliveries will be dropped at seniors facilities, free copies will be
available at regular vendors and the online version will also be free. Crowsnest Pass currently receives 350.

This is a critical time for accurate information to reach as many people as possible and Shootin’ the Breeze has
proven to be a trusted source for Pincher Creek and area. People also need a sense of normalcy and a means to
stay connected to their community. It is not a time for this to be limited to subscribers or to those who can pay.

For the local economy ...

Small businesses doing their best to operate under restrictions or from behind closed doors will benefit from
the increased circulation and visibility during this challenging time.

Win-win situation — Wednesdays, April 8 to June 24

« Solid advertising and partnership recognition benefits your business

* Everyone in the immediate area has access to important information and stays connected
« Small businessess have greater chance of surviving and thriving once we're past this tumultuous time

Deadline is Friday, April 3 at noon Contact Shannon Robison, Publisher

403-904-2227 publisher@shootinthebreeze.ca


http://www.shootinthebreeze.ca
mailto:publisher@shootinthebreeze.ca

H2a

From: Brian Hammond

To: "Minister.MunicipalAffairs@gov.ab.ca"
Subject: local and regional emergency resources
Date: March 29, 2020 9:10:00 PM

Attachments: Manpower shortages natural disasters.docx

Honorable Minister Madu:

The idea of a regular Town Hall with the Premier and key Ministers and senior
administrators is an excellent idea and am fully supportive thereof!

| am following up the Town Hall conference with a question around the
provision of local and regional emergency services in extraordinary
circumstances. | would appreciate your advise at your convenience on the
issue attached and how to better prepare for the kind of situation described.
Thank you

I

Brioww

Brian C. Hammond
Reeve
MD of Pincher Creek #9

bhammond@mdpmchercreek ab ca

Emails and associated attachments are confidential and intended solely for
the individual or entity to whom they have been addressed. In the event
have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender and delete |t
from your email system. Disclosing, copying, or distributing this
information is strictly prohibited. We do not accept an¥ liability from
software viruses that may have been transmitted via email, or associated

attachments.



mailto:CouncilDiv4@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca
mailto:Minister.MunicipalAffairs@gov.ab.ca
mailto:bhammond@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

Providing for the adequate protection of public and property during times of natural disaster (when emergency services are already under extraordinary pressure dealing with the Covid-19 crisis)



1. Emergency Services Fire and Ambulance and Emergency Management personnel will face additional challenges in providing assistance with natural disasters such as flood or wildfire in the upcoming season 



· highly qualified personnel from Agriculture and Forestry will less likely be available

· personnel traditionally available from other parts of the province or adjoining provinces will less likely be available.

· Regional Manpower and equipment resources of Mutual Aid partners, will less likely be available 



[bookmark: _GoBack]Will there be further discussions at the provincial level on how best to deal with these potential threats to public safety and property in the near future and to reassure local municipalities that adequate provision for these eventualities can/will be made?





THE CROWSNEST/PINCHER CREEK

LANDFILL ASSOCIATION
Box 668
Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO0
(403) 628-3849 Fax (403) 628-2258
www.crowsnestpincherlandfill.com

April 1, 2020

Troy A. MacCulloch

Chief Administrative Officer

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
1037 Herron Drive, PO Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403-627-3130
cao@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

Dear Troy:

This letter is to inform you and the MD of Pincher Creek council of some of the safety
protocols and changes we have made at the Landfill with the Covid Virus restrictions.
We have split up our crews, we have 4 staff members working Mondays — Wednesdays
and 4 different staff members working Thursdays — Saturdays to eliminate cross
contamination. We are still operating with our regular hours 8:00 am — 5:00 pm.

The office doors are locked and we are only doing Point of Sale transactions

through a slit at the bottom of the office door window. All staff is having to adhere
to the self distancing rules and only using the shared facilities two at a time.

We are disinfecting all areas in the building and machinery through out the day.
Administration is looking into the government work share programs on financial

help offered to small business and employees effected by loss of hours and revenue.
We will continue to operate with these protocols until federal guidelines

tell us it is safe to slowly go back to normal.

Management is taking the health and safety of our staff and the general public

very seriously and we just wanted to let you know of our conscientious efforts.
Here’s hoping everyone stays healthily and happy.

Sincerely,
Management and Staff
The Crowsnest/Pincher Creek Landfill Association.

H2b


mailto:cao@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca
http://www.crowsnestpincherlandfill.com/




H2c



. H2d
Jessica McClelland

From: Troy MacCulloch

Sent: March 30, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Jessica McClelland

Subject: FW: Announcing a shift in our granting programs

For correspondence - info

Troy A. MacCulloch

Chief Administrative Officer

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Herron Drive, PO Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK-1WO0

Phone: 403-627-3130
cao@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

Emails and associated attachments are confidential and intended solely for the individual
or entity to whom they have been addressed. In the event you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender and delete it from your email system. Disclosing,
copying, or distributing this information is strictly prohibited. We do not accept any
liability from software viruses that may have been transmitted via email, or associated
attachments.

From: Community Foundation of Lethbridge and Southwestern Alberta <communications@cflsa.ca>
Sent: March 30, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Troy MacCulloch <CAO@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

Subject: Announcing a shift in our granting programs

Caring for our Community: Responding to COVID-19




The Community Foundation of Lethbridge and Southwestern Alberta is committed to
supporting its community. In this time of uncertainty, we are shifting our grants programs
so that we can respond to the impacts the COVID-19 pandemic on Southwestern Alberta.

In order to address the urgent needs arising throughout our region, the Community
Foundation is shifting the Community Priorities, Henry S. Varley Fund for Rural Life, and
Youth in Action granting programs for spring 2020. This shift will enable the Community
Foundation to provide $375,000 for frontline charitable organizations dealing with those
most affected by the pandemic in four priority areas: food, shelter, health care, and
families with children. It will also facilitate support for recovery efforts in the months ahead.
The Community Foundation will work with community leaders and charities throughout
Southwestern Alberta to ensure a coordinated and responsible approach to help mitigate
the impact of the pandemic on our community.

The Community Foundation will begin accepting applications through its online platform
(cflsa.fluidreview.com) on Monday, March 30, 2020. The deadline to apply for the first
round of funding is Friday, April 17, 2020. Additionally, charitable partners are asked to
complete a brief online survey to give the Community Foundation a better understanding
of how charities are being affected. Please click here to complete the survey.

Anyone can contribute to the community’s response to the pandemic through the
Community Foundation. All donations received by the Community Foundation for the
COVID-19 response and recovery will go right back out to support the community.
They will not be added to any permanently endowed funds. If you are interested in
supporting the COVID-19 grants program, please contact Executive Director Charleen
Davidson at cdavidson@cflsa.ca or 403-328-5297. You can also donate online through
the Community Foundation of Lethbridge and Southwestern Alberta's listing on
CanadaHelps.org—choose “COVID-19 Response” from the funds listed. Gifts are eligible
for a tax-deductible donation receipt.

Donors with a Donor-Advised Fund at the Community Foundation can support response
and recovery efforts by requesting to make a contribution from their fund, and are asked to
contact Charleen to discuss arrangements.

The Community Foundation’s first priority is, and has always been, the community’s well-
being. Addressing the effects of the pandemic through the Response and Recovery
Grants Program will help to ensure the continued health and well-being of Southwestern
Alberta.

Community Foundation of Lethbridge and Southwestern Alberta | 1202 2nd Ave S Unit 50,
Lethbridge, Alberta T1J OE3 Canada

Unsubscribe cao@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

Update Profile | About Constant Contact

Sent by communications@cflsa.ca in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!




From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

H2e

Grove, John

Quentin Stevick; Roland Milligan; Brian Hammond; Terry Yagos; "cao@ranchland66.com"; "Cindy Cornish";
"Laurie Wilgosh"; “"danderberg@pinchercreek.ca”; "Blair Painter"; "patrick.thomas@crowsnestpass.com”; Troy
MacCulloch; Jessica McClelland; Jessica McClelland; "Kim Uhersky"; "Bonnie Kawasaki";

"Lisa.Sygutek@crowsnestpass.com"

Schreiner, Scott; Janssen. Jack; Lee, Dave

AltaLink"s Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek Area Transmission Development
March 27, 2020 2:43:38 PM

Dear Municipal Stakeholder:

Today, as part of my commitment to keep you informed of our projects in your area and out of
respect for landowners and in cooperation with the AESO, we have agreed to delay any public
outreach (mail outs) 